
 
 

 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-006 

TITLE:  MOBILE FROZEN FOOD VENDING 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  February 17, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

February 19, 2016 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
Q1: Were all these parks serviced last year?  What was the sales volume by park? 
 
A1: All the parks were serviced last year and the City allows the Contractor to determine 

which parks to focus on.  Sales volume by park is not available at this time. 
 
Q2: How many years has this tender been issued? 
 
A2: This is the first tender issued since 2011. 
 
Q3: Is there programing information available for the each park? 
 
A3: Yes, there is various staff that oversees different types of events in City parks (e.g. 

sporting, cultural, fundraisers). It is the responsibility of the Contractor to communicate 
with City staff in order to receive this information. 

 
Q4: Is there an obligation for the proponent to service all parks in each grouping? 
 
A4: No, this is up to the Contractor to determine which City parks to services. 
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Q5: Is there on site storage for equipment and access to power? 
 
A5: No. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


